6N, R 36E. , .M.

History of original corner establishment:

This corner was originally established by Odell and Lewis, U.S. Deputy Surveyors, under Contract No. 110 dated February 7, 1865. Original notes state "Intersect State Bdy Line, 16 chains 80 lks West of Mile Post No. 34, Set post corner for fractional Secs. 13 and 14°. Corner Code No. J-21
Note: Monument marked as shown below

TAN R36E

S14 | S13

C C

1993

PLS1106

Corper No. Compass Declination: 18.0°

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 1/2" by 24" iron pin at intersection of ancient fence corner, origin unknown. From the found monument, old fences extend South and West, and a field line extends East.

Description of monument and accessories I established to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

At the position of the found 1/2" iron pin, set a 2 1/2" by 30" galvanized iron pipe with 2 1/2" brass cap 24" in the ground and surrounded with a mound of earth. Buried the found 1/2" iron pin horizontally on the South side of the new monument.

Referenced the corner point as follows:

A 3/4" brass washer, nailed to the West side of Columbia REA Pole No. DA 211, 1' above ground bears S 17 E 3.0'. A 5/8" by 30" iron pin with 1 1/2" yellow plastic cap bears S 87°E 28.0'. A 5/8" by 30" iron pin with 1 1/2" yellow plastic cap bears S 01°E 32.9'. A 5/8" by 30" iron pin with 1 1/2" yellow plastic cap bears N 82°W 14.6'.

Set steel fence post 3.0' West of corner and attached "Witness Corner" sign. Yellow plastic caps are marked "W.R. Wells, PLS 1106". The 3/4" brass washer is stamped "PLS 1106".

Wired Bearing Object signs to iron pin references and nailed bearing object sign to Columbia REA Pole No. DA 211.

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR

OREGON
JULY 22, 1977
WILLIAM R. WELLS
1106

Office of	County of
	that the within instrument was filed in this office
for record on the day of	
b	y
(COUNTY OFFICIAL)	(DEPUTY)

Form R6-7100-57 (9/71)

\$ GPO-798-276

93-72-B